DOH RTI 4054

Ben Armstrong

From: ~ BenArmstrong

Sent: ‘Monday, 9 May 2022 10:20

To: Kat Acampora

Subject: RE: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Open data link
Department of Health Annual Report Data - Consultancies - Datasets | Open Data Portal | Queensland Government

Ben Armstrong

M:

From: Damon Guppy Yhealth.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 09:48

To: Ben Armstrong « Dhealth.qld.gov.au>; Kat Acampora \ealth.gld.gov.au>; Brad
Gardner < @health.gld.gov.au>

Cc: news <news@bhealth.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hey guys,
Thoughts on this for Dom?

Cheers,
Damon

Hi Dom,

Below is our response.

However, we are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this. To do so accurately would take several weeks as
it is a manual process that requires accessing and cross-checking a range of systems and information, including

payroll documents, for individuals. We have neither the staff nor the time to undertake such a task.

Please note that the breakdown provided in the answer to Question on Notice number 215 includes the expenditure
on not only consultants, but also contractors and professional services.

This is not comparable with the breakdown you requested.
Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

Like most major public and private organisations, we regularly engage external services, whether it be to manage
workloads, effect change, or solve specific problems.

The value that consultants bring to a department as critical as Queensland Health cannot be understated.

They have the expertise, experience and resources to develop solutions to problems ranging from structural issues
to system failures.
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DOH RTI 4054

They also bring a fresh perspective unconstrained by groupthink and the independence needed to provide candid,
fearless advice to improve an organisation.

There are currently xx external consultants working on level 13 of our Charlotte St premises.

Consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be provided department-
issued equipment including a laptop.

Other consultants may work from their own offices if connectivity is not an issue.

ENDS

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <news@heaith.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hey guys,
| have some questions below about external consultants.

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
company is being paid.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so, where
are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?

3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline is COB tomorrow.

Thank you,

DOMANII CAMERON
State Political Reporter

CourierhMailSiindayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826
E domanii.cameron@news.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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Ben Armstrong

From: Damon Guppy

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 10:32

To: Ben Armstrong; Kat Acampora; Brad Gardner
Cc news

Subject: RE: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Updated version, tweaked. Changes highlighted.

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

fearless advice to improve g

Background:

Queensland Health engages with approximately xx consultantsiis .
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

To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>

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

DOMANHI CAMERON
State Political Reporter

Courier s MailSindayMail

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

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 11:48

To: Ben Armstrong

Cc: news

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry
Hey Ben,

Thoughts on the below response to Dom? Liz gave me the details in background. I told her I'd send her a copy once
we had an agreed version.

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
to system inefficiencies.

They also bring a fresh perspective unconstrained by groupthink, and the independence needed to provide candid,
fearless advice to improve our ability to deliver sustainable healthcare.

External consultants, especially those who have worked with Queensland Health previously, are also adept at
commencing roles rapidly and capably, which is invaluable when launching urgent projects like the Unleashing the
Potential reform agenda.

Background:

Queensland Health engages with approximately xx consultants, using appropriate procurement processes.

There are currently a handful of consultants from three external firms working on the Unleashing the Potential
reform agenda on-site at our Charlotte St premises.
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DOH RTI 4054

In general, external consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be
provided department-issued equipment including a laptop.

ENDS

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <pews@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hey guys,
| have some questions below about external consuitants.

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

DOMANI CAMERON
State Political Reporter

CourieraMailSindayMail

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
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cuftures, and traditions of storytelling.
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

From: Ben Armstrong

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 11:58

To: Damon Guppy

Cc: news

Subject: RE: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Thanks Damo, | just changed to the intro email part slightly to mention CiC for the contracts.

Hi Dom,

Below is our response.

However, we are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this. To do so accurately would take several weeks as
it is a manual process that requires accessing and cross-checking a range of systems and information, and potentially
reviewing individual contracts for commercial-in-confidence considerations. We have neither the staff nor the time

to undertake such a task.

Please note that the breakdown provided in the answer to Question on Notice number 215 includes the expenditure
on not only consultants, but also contractors and professional services.

This is not comparable with the breakdown {on consultants) you requested.
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
Potential reform agenda. L

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

M:m

From: Damon Guppy < @health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 11:48

To: Ben Armstrong < _@health.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Courier Mait - Consultants inquiry

Hey Ben,

Thoughts on the below response to Dom? Liz gave me the details in background. ! told her I'd send her a copy once
we had an agreed version. <

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

Please note that the breakdown provided in the answer to Question on Notice number 215 includes the expenditure -
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
: to system inefficiencies.

They also bring a fresh perspective unconstrained by groupthink, and the independence needed to provide candld
fearless advice to improve our ability to deliver sustainable healthcare.

External consultants, especially those who have worked with Queensland Health previously, are also adept at
commencing roles rapidly and capably, which is invaluable when launching urgent projects like the Unleashing the
Potential reform agenda. '

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

To: news <news@health.ald.gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hey guys,
| have some questions below about external consultants. -

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
company is being paid.

2. Are there currently external consuitants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so, where
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

Courier hMailStndayMail

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

" This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
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

From: news

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 12:17

To: Kat Acampora; Ben Armstrong

Cc: news

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Just looping you in so everyone is aware.
Cheers,

Brad

,’ 3 3 P
3 j Media and Issues Team E news@health.qgld.gov.au
Strategic Communication Branch | Queensland W health.ald.qov.au
Baaatl \X. 7ol Health

b A 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane

Queensland

Government
From: Jasmina Joldi health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 12:16 PM
To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>; COO Correspondence < ohealth.qld.gov.au>
Cc: David Rosengren ealth.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Whiting

Dnealtn.qia.gov.au>; news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

thanks Damon, | dont agree with the inclusion of Unleashing Potential and calling that one out. | certainly dont agree
with the notion that consultants are independent as it brings into question whether public servants aren't. We could

provide the example of work that consultants have done during COVID etc

Jasmina Joldi¢

From: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 12:11

To: COO Correspondence - @health.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Jasmina Joldic Dhealth.qld.gov.au>; David Rosengren < dhealth.gld.gov.au>;
Elizabeth Whiting Dhealth.qld.gov.au>; news <news@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hi all,

Below is a kresponse for COO’s review and approval before 2.30pm.

Happy to make changes. Once we have an approved version, we’ll send it to the DG for review.
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

Queensland Health engages with approximately Xx consultants, using appropriate procurement processes.

There are currently a handful of consultants from three external firms working on the Unleashing the Potential
reform agenda on-site at our Charlotte St premises.

in general, external consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be
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
I have some questions below about external consultants.

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
company is being paid.

1118 399



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

DOMAN! CAMERON
State Political Reporter

CourieraMailSundayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826
E domanii.cameron@news.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

_ Follow us online

‘

v

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. 1t is intended solely for the named
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

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 12:22

To: Damon Guppy; Kat Acampora; Ben Armstrong
Cc: news

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

3708 5376

Media and Issues Team

Strategic Communication Branch | Queensland

news@health.ald.gov.au

P
E
W health.gld.qov.au
A

Lt AN Health
L 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane

Queenstand

Government
From: David Rosengren- Dhealth.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 12:20 PM
To: Jasmina Joldic phealth.qld.gov.au>; news <news@health.qld.gov.au>; COO Correspondence

@health.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Elizabeth Whiting < Yhealth.qld.gov.au>; news <news@health.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Noting Jasmina’s comments, | will await any relevant updates before endorsing
Tx

DR

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Jasmina Joldic phealth.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 12:15 pm
To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>; COO Correspondence Dhealth.qld.gov.au>
Cc: David Rosengren Dhealth.gld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Whiting
‘health.qld.gov.au>; news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
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

From: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 12:11

To: COO Correspondence health.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Jasmina Joldic @health.qld.gov.au>; David Rosengren<_ . Yhealth.gld.gov.au>;
Elizabeth Whiting dhealth.qld.gov.au>; news <news@health.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hi all,
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DOH RTI 4054

Below is a response for COQ’s review and approval before 2.30pm.
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

ConvierdMailSindayMail

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

From: Trish Nielsen

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 17:26

To: news

Cc: Matthew Rigby; Kat Acampora; Ben Armstrong

Subject: FW: ** FOR REVIEW - DEADLINE COB MONDAY 090522 ** Courier Mail -

Consultants inquiry

Hi

Now approved by the A/DG.

Thanks

Trish

From: Shaun Drummond - @health.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 5:19 PM

To: Trish Nielsen < Yhealth.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: ** FOR REVIEW - DEADLINE COB MONDAY 090522 ** Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry
Hi
Approved

Regards
Shaun

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Trish Nielsen - ‘health.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 2:11:15 PM
To: Shaun Drummond @health.gld.gov.au>

Subject: ** FOR REVIEW - DEADLINE COB MONDAY 090522 ** Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry
Hi Shaun

Would you please review and approve if you're happy with it.

Thanks

Trish

From: Matthew Rigby Ohealth.qid.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 2:07 PM

To: Trish Nielsen Dhealth.gld.gov.au>

Cc: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>; Kat Acampora < , Dhealth.gld.gov.au>; Damon Guppy

Dhealth.qld.gov.au>; Ben Armstrong Dhealth.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hi Trish, can you please run this past Shaun.
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Thanks Matt

Matt Rigby M
Executive Director E @health.gld.gov.au
[ E: Office of the Director-General W health.qld.gov.au
SETAE T T et ]
QUE'EI’ISEEHd Queensland Health A Level 14, 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government

From: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 2:04 PM

To: Matthew Rigby < @health.gld.gov.au>

Cc: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>; Ben Armstrong dhealth.qid.gov.au>; Kat Acampora
@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hi Matt,
Below is our draft response to Dom for you and the DG to review. COO and Jasmina have had input.
Dom'’s deadline is COB today.

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

This is not comparable with the breakdown (on consultants) you requested.
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

Government departments routinely work with consultants, drawing on their expertise, international experience, and
resources to develop solutions to complex challenges.
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They also bring a fresh perspective to help us to deliver sustainable healthcare.

External consultants, especially those who have worked with Queensland Health previously, are also adept at
commencing roles rapidly and capably.

Background:

There are currently a handful of consultants from three external firms working on system-wide issues on-site at our
Charlotte St premises.

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

CourierdaMailSindayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826
E domanii.cameron@news.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in alf states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
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
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Ben Armstrm

From: Kat Acampora

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 16:15

To: Ben Armstrong; Damon Guppy

Cc: Brad Gardner; Breanna Travers; news

Subject: BEN, FOR YOUR REVIEW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Good work Damo, all makes sense.

Ben - For your review please, | made some minor tweaks (Damo, yellow highlights for your awareness) —and
thoughts on projects vs initiatives? (was portfolios).

Damo, I'll progress through approvals.

Cheers,

Kat

From: Damon Guppy @health.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 4:08 PM

To: Kat Acampora < @heatth.qid.gov.au>; Brad Gardner < @health.gld.gov.au>; Breanna
Travers: dhealth.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry
Hey guys. Just spoke with Liz Whiting. Thoughts on the following response?
Background:

Currently, there are approximately 12 external consultants working on level 13 of 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane. Some
are part-time.

They represent three firms — PwC, Ernst & Young, and the Skotte Group.

They have been engaged to work on a range of health reform ¢ including:
e governance

e sustainability of health services

e models of care

e data linkages between hospitals and the primary health care system

e the future health workforce; and funding models.
Some of these consultants are working across a number of these portfolios.

All employees and contractors are required to have an access card and photo identification to enter the building for
security purposes. This includes consultants based onsite.

Some consultants have access to a carpark, just like stakeholders, contractors and other visitors have access to car
parks when they attend the premises.

ENDS

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 2:26 PM
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To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Thanks guys.

| understand some info might take too long to compile however surely Qld Health knows which consultants are
currently working on things and what these projects are? And given the department has a budget for consultants,
why can't costs be broken down?

In relation to a "small number" of consultants from three external firms working on system-wide issues at the
Charlotte Street premises - how many people is this? What constitutes small? Who are the three external firms and
what projects/works have they been engaged on? Have these consultants been given carparks and passes?

Can you please provide a response by 6pm today.

Thank you,
Dom

On Tue, 10 May 2022 at 13:05, news <news@health.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Dom,

Below is our response.

. We are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this. To do so accurately would take several weeks asitis a

- manual process that requires accessing and cross-checking a range of systems and information, and potentially

. reviewing individual contracts for commercial-in-confidence considerations. We have neither the staff nor the time
" to undertake such a task.

Please note that the breakdown provided in the answer to Question on Notice number 215 includes the
- expenditure for not only consultants, but also contractors and professional services. This is not comparable with
the breakdown {on consultants) you requested.

Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

Like most major public and private organisations, we regularly engage external services, whether it be to manage
workloads, effect change, or solve specific problems.

" The value that consultants bring to a department as critical as Queensland Health cannot be understated.

Government departments routinely work with consultants, drawing on their expertise, international experience,
- and resources to develop solutions to complex challenges.
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

There are currently a small number from three external firms working on system-wide issues on-site at our
Charlotte St premises.

~ In general, external consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be
i provided department-issued equipment including a laptop.

ENDS

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
. Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

- To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>

. Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hey guys,

I have some questions below about external consultants.

- 1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
. breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
. company is being paid.

| 2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so,
- where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?

3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

36
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My deadline is COB tomorrow.

Thank you,
DOMANII CAMERON

State Political Reporter

CouriersMailSimdayMail

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
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may be
protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were
supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or
reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return
email or telephone and destroy and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views
of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. -

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to
addresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer network.
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Ben Armstrong

From: Ben Armstrong

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 16:18

To: Kat Acampora; Damon Guppy

Cc: Brad Gardner; Breanna Travers; news

Subject: RE: BEN, FOR YOUR REVIEW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Endorsed, thanks.

Background:
Currently, there are 12 external consultants working on level 13 of 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane. Some are part-time.
They represent three firms — PwC, Ernst & Young, and the Skotte Group.

They have been engaged to work on a range of health reform projects and initiatives including:
e governance
s sustainability of health services
* models of care
s data linkages between hospitals and the primary health care system
s the future health workforce
e funding models.

Some of these consultants are working across a number of these portfolios.

All employees and contractors are required to have an access card and photo identification to enter the building for
security purposes. This includes consultants based on-site.

Some consultants have access to a carpark, just like stakeholders, contractors and other visitors have access to
carparks when they attend the premises.

ENDS

Ben Armstrong

M: |

From: Kat Acampora - Dhealth.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 16:15

To: Ben Armstrong dhealth.qld.gov.au>; Damon Guppy dhealth.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Brad Gardner ?heaith.qld.gov.au>; Breanna Travers @health.gld.gov.au>; news

<news@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: BEN, FOR YOUR REVIEW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Good work Damo, all makes sense.

Ben - For your review please, | made some minor tweaks {Damo, yellow highlights for your awareness) —and
thoughts on projects vs initiatives? (was portfolios).
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Damo, I'll progress through approvals.

Cheers,

Kat

From: Damon Guppy Dhealth.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 4:08 PM

To: Kat Acampora - 1ealth.gld.gov.au>; Brad Gardner Dhealth.qld.gov.au>; Breanna
Travers @health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry
Hey guys. Just spoke with Liz Whiting. Thoughts on the following response?
Background:

Currently, there are appreximately 12 external consultants working on level 13 of 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane. Some
are part-time.

They represent three firms — PwC, Ernst & Young, and the Skotte Group.

They have been engaged to work on a range of health reform
e governance
e sustainability of health services
¢ models of care
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
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On Tue, 10 May 2022 at 13:05, news <news@health.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Dom,
Below is our response.

. We are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this. To do so accurately would take several weeks as it is a
manual process that requires accessing and cross-checking a range of systems and information, and potentially

. reviewing individual contracts for commercial-in-confidence considerations. We have neither the staff nor the time
to undertake such a task.

Please note that the breakdown provided in the answer to Question on Notice number 215 includes the
expenditure for not only consultants, but also contractors and professional services. This is not comparable with
- the breakdown (on consultants) you requested.

~ Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

Like most major public and private organisations, we regularly engage external services, whether it be to manage
- workloads, effect change, or solve specific problems.

~ The value that consultants bring to a department as critical as Queensland Health cannot be understated.

Government departments routinely work with consultants, drawing on their expertise, international experience,
* and resources to develop solutions to complex challenges.

. They also bring a fresh perspective to help us to deliver sustainable healthcare.

External consultants, especially those who have worked with Queensland Health previously, are also adeptat .
commencing roles rapidly and capably.

Background:
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© There are currently a small number from three external firms working on system-wide issues on-site at our

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
- company is being paid.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so,
where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?

3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline is COB tomorrow.

~ Thank you,

" DOMANII CAMERON

' State Political Reporter
CourieraMailSimdayMail

. Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006

- T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826

E domanii.cameron@news.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

42
26 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

Ben Armstrong

From: news

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 16:27

To: Jesper Antonsen

Cc: Kyle Fogarty; news; Jane Martin; Ben Armstrong; Elizabeth Whiting

Subject: URGENT REVIEW PLEASE | Media response: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry
Hi Jesper,

Jasmina has asked for your review of the below media response prior to progressing to Jasmina for sign off.
Can you please confirm the below is accurate? (Thank you Liz for the information!)
Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions or concerns!

FYI, following your confirmation, | will progress to Jasmina for sign off, then to DG’s office for awareness, prior to
our usual MO awareness process.

Kyle — looping you in for awareness.

Background — not for attribution:

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
¢ sustainability of health services
e models of care
e data linkages between hospitals and the primary health care system
e the future health workforce
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

Kat Acampora p S

Manager — Media and issues E @health.qld.gov.au

Communications Lead — COVID-19 W health.ald.qov.au

A L3, 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane

Strategic Communications

Queenslgand Branch | Queensland Health
Government
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Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future.

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

We are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this. To do so accurately would take several weeks as it is a
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
the breakdown (on consultants) you requested.

Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

Like most major public and private organisations, we regularly engage external services, whether it be to manage
workloads, effect change, or solve specific problems.
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. The value that consultants bring to a department as critical as Queensland Health cannot be understated.

. Government departments routinely work with consultants, drawing on their expertise, international experience,
: and resources to develop solutions to complex challenges.

They also bring a fresh perspective to help us to deliver sustainable healthcare.

External consultants, especially those who have worked with Queensland Health previously, are also adept at
- commencing roles rapidly and capably.

- Background:

There are currently a small number from three external firms working on system-wide issues on-site at our
- Charlotte St premises.

In general, external consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be
~ provided department-issued equipment including a laptop.

- ENDS

" From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
- Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

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

Courier dMailSundayMail

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
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative,

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
of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.
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Ben Armstrong .

From: news

Sent: i Tuesday, 10 May 2022 16:44

To: Jasmina Joldic

Cc: Kyle Fogarty; Jane Martin; Ben Armstrong; Elizabeth Whiting; Jesper Antonsen
Subject: URGENT REVIEW PLEASE | Media response: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry
Hi Jasmina,

Jesper has provided input into the below. Can you please review and approve the below media response?
Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions or concerns!

FYI, following your approval, | will progress to DG's office for awareness, prior to our usual MO awareness process.
Background - not for attribution:

Engaging consultants allows us to couple our current on-the-ground experiences with learning from people who
have a deep knowledge of health systems in other jurisdictions and countries. This includes strong expertise in the
modernisation of health care systems, virtual care models, and data insights for health service design.

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
e models of care, including investigating new technology
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

No consultants have a car park.
ENDS

Cheers,

Kat Acampora P | |

Manager ~ Media and Issues E health.gld.qov.au
Communications Lead - COVID-19

Strategic Communications

W health.gld.gov.au
A L3, 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane

Branch | Queensiand Health

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

To: news <pews@health.gld.gov.au>

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

~ We are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this. To do so accurately would take several weeks as it is a
manual process that requires accessing and cross-checking a range of systems and information, and potentially
reviewing individual contracts for commercial-in-confidence considerations. We have neither the staff nor the time

i to undertake such a task.

Please note that the breakdown provided in the answer to Question on Notice number 215 includes the
- expenditure for not only consultants, but also contractors and professional services. This is not comparable with
- the breakdown (on consultants) you requested.

. Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

~ Like most major public and private organisations, we regularly engage external services, whether it be to manage
- workloads, effect change, or solve specific problems.
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The value that consultants bring to a department as critical as Queensland Health cannot be understated.

~ Government departments routinely work with consultants, drawing on their expertise, international experience,
- and resources to develop solutions to complex challenges.

They also bring a fresh perspective to help us to deliver sustainable healthcare.

. External consultants, especially those who have worked with Queensland Health previously, are also adept at
~ commencing roles rapidly and capably.

. Background:

 There are currently a small number from three external firms working on system-wide issues on-site at our
- Charlotte St premises.

In general, external consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be
. provided department-issued equipment including a laptop.

' ENDS

" From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

- To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>

- Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hey guys,

i

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
x My deadline is COB tomorrow.

Thank you,

DOMANII CAMERON

State Political Reporter
EourierdMailSundayMail

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

From: Jesper Antonsen

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 16:46

To: news; Jasmina Joldic

Cc: Kyle Fogarty; Jane Martin; Ben Armstrong; Elizabeth Whiting

Subject: Re: URGENT REVIEW PLEASE | Media response: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry
This is fine

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 4:43:30 PM

To: Jasmina Joldic @health.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Kyle Fogarty « Dhealth.qld.gov.au>; Jane Martin - Yhealth.gld.gov.au>; Ben Armstrong
health.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Whiting - Dhealth.gld.gov.au>; Jesper Antonsen

- Dhealth.qld.gov.au>

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

FYI, following your approval, [ will progress to DG’s office for awareness, prior to our usual MO awareness process.
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

¢ models of care, including investigating new technology

o data linkages between hospitals and the primary health care system

o the future health workforce

¢ funding models.

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

Kat Acampora P ‘
Manager — Media and Issues E @health.ald.qov.au
Communications Lead - COVID-19

W health.gld.qov.au

Strategic Communications
A L3, 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane

QUEE’['IS"HH& Branch | Queensland Health
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
. to undertake such a task.
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~ Please note that the breakdown provided in the answer to Question on Notice number 215 includes the
expenditure for not only consultants, but also contractors and professional services. This is not comparable with
the breakdown (on consultants) you requested.

Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

. Like most major public and private organisations, we regularly engage external services, whether it be to manage
- workloads, effect change, or solve specific problems.

The value that consultants bring to a department as critical as Queensland Health cannot be understated.

. Government departments routinely work with consultants, drawing on their expertise, international experience,
and resources to develop solutions to complex challenges.

They also bring a fresh perspective to help us to deliver sustainable healthcare.

External consultants, especially those who have worked with Queensland Health previously, are also adept at
commencing roles rapidly and capably.

' Background:

- There are currently a small number from three external firms working on system-wide issues on-site at our
~ Charlotte St premises.

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

DOMAN!I CAMERON
State Political Reporter

CouriersMailSundayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826
£ domanii.cameron@news.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

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
addressee. Ifyour‘are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or-attachments are free from cefnp-uter virus or other defect.
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

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 9:22

To: Kat Acampora; Ben Armstrong

Subject: RE: URGENT REVIEW PLEASE | Media response: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hey Ben. As discussed with Kat just now...

/!

Hey Dom,

Rest assured, there is no secret work happening. The health system reform work has been talked about publicly a
number of times and incorporates announced plans such as Unleashing the Potential. -

It's not unusual for government agencies of all levels to work with consultants for niche pieces of work and it’s not a
new concept.

As discussed, consultants operates according to tasks rather than full-time hours. This may see one subject matter
expert onsite for one day to work on a component of a project, then another subject matter expert comes in for
another day to work on a different component. Because of the nature of their work, any figure we provide would
change almost immediately.

Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

The work being performed by Queensland Health staff and consultants aims to address short-term challenges facing
the public heaith system, including alleviating the pressure on our hospitals.

Equally important, it will also shape how healthcare is delivered in the long-term, ensuring it is sustainable,
innovative, and world-class.

This project explores new concepts and solutions, some of which have been tested and applied by health
jurisdictions in other states and countries facing similar challenges.

It requires the input of internal experts who have a knowledge of Queensland Health’s current and previous
operations.

Engaging external consultants allows us to couple our current on-the-ground experiences with learning from people
who have a deep knowledge of health systems in other jurisdictions and countries.

This includes strong expertise in the modernisation of health care systems, virtual care models, and data insights for
health service design.

Background — not for attribution

Queensland Health has engaged three consulting firms to work on our health reform agenda — PwC, Ernst & Young,
and the Skotte Group.

Each firm manages the number of staff required to perform the workload required at any given time.
Most days, fewer than 10 external consultants work on level 13 of 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane. Some are part-time.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 8:53 AM

To: Kat Acampora < Yhealth.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: URGENT REVIEW PLEASE | Media response: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Heya. Ignore the last email. Here’s the updated one.

Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

The work being performed by Queensland Health staff and consultants aims to address short-term challenges facing .
the public health system, including alleviating the pressure on our hospitals.

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

The experience and knowledge of external consultants was invaluable during our rollout of the COVID-19 vaccine,
helping us deliver one of the most critical projects in Queensland Health's history.

Background ~ not for attribution

Queensland Health has engaged three consulting firms to work on our health reform agenda — PwC, Ernst & Young,
and the Skotte Group.

Each firm manages the number of staff required to perform the workload required at any given time.
Most days, fewer than 10 external consultants work on level 13 of 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane.
Some are part-time.

They have been engaged to work on a range of health reform initiatives that will collectively ensure Queensland’s
health system is modern, sustainable, well-resourced, and appropriately skilled.

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
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From: Jesper Antonsen < Yhealth.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 4:46 PM

To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>; Jasmina Joldic - Dhealth.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Kyle Fogarty < @health.gld.gov.au>; Jane Martin ?health.gld.gov.au>;
|ld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Whiting - Dhealth.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: URGENT REVIEW PLEASE | Media response: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry
This is fine

Get Outlook for iOS

From: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 4:43:30 PM

To: Jasmina Joldic Dhealth.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Kyle Fogarty < Yhealth.qld.gov.au>; Jane Martin - health.qgld.gov.au>; Ben Armstrong
ealth.gld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Whiting < @health.qld.gov.au>; Jesper Antonsen

dhealth.qld.gov.au>
Subject: URGENT REVIEW PLEASE | Medjia response: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hi Jasmina,

Jesper has provided input into the below. Can you please review and approve the below media response?
Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions or concerns!

FYI, following your approval, | will progress to DG’s office for awareness, prior to our usual MO awareness process.
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

¢ data linkages between hospitals and the primary health care system

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
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Kat Acampora P ]

Manager - Media and Issues E @health.qld.gov.au
Communications Lead - COVID-19
e : Strategic Communications
QUEETISEHBd Branch | Queensland Health
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

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consuftants inquiry

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

On Tue, 10 May 2022 at 13:05, news <news@bhealth.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Dom,

Below is our response.

| We are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this. To do so accurately would take several weeks asitis a
manual process that requires accessing and cross-checking a range of systems and information, and potentially

. reviewing individual contracts for commercial-in-confidence considerations. We have neither the staff nor the time
- to undertake such a task.

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

. workloads, effect change, or solve specific problems.

. The value that consultants bring to a department as critical as Queensland Health cannot be understated.

. Government departments routinely work with consultants, drawing on their expertise, international experience,
' and resources to develop solutions to complex chalienges.

They also bring a fresh perspective to help us to deliver sustainable healthcare.

External consultants, especially those who have worked with Queensland Health previously, are also adept at

i commencing roles rapidly and capably.

Background:

. There are currently a small number from three external firms working on system-wide issues on-site at our
- Charlotte St premises.

In general, external consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be
provided department-issued equipment including a laptop.

ENDS

. From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
. Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

. To: news <news@health.qgld.gov.au>

~ Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

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

CourierdMailSindayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826
E domanii.cameron@news.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online

We ackﬁowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
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
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Ben Armstromi;

From: Ben Armstrong

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 9:31

To: Damon Guppy; Kat Acampora

Subject: RE: URGENT REVIEW PLEASE | Media response: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Thanks Kat and Damo, slight tweak to back ground. Thanks.

/]
Hey Dom,

Rest assured, there is no secret work happening. The health system reform work has been talked about publicly a
number of times and incorporates announced plans such as Unleashing the Potential.

It’s not unusual for government agencies of all levels to work with consultants for niche pieces of work and it’s not a
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

As part of each firm’s contract with Queensland Health, it would allocate sufficient staff to manage its workload at
any given time.

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

From: Damon Guppy < ?health.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 09:22

To: Kat Acampora Dhealth.qld.gov.au>; Ben Armstrong ohealth.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: URGENT REVIEW PLEASE | Media response: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hey Ben. As discussed with Kat just now...

//
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

To: Kat Acampora < Dhealth.gld.gov.au>

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
operations. '

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
helping us deliver one of the most critical projects in Queensland Health’s history.

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

From: Jesper Antonsen < Dhealth.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 4:46 PM

To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>; Jasmina Joldic < :@health.ald.gov.au>

Cc: Kyle Fogarty - mhealth.gld.gov.au>; Jane Martin Yhealth.qld.gov.au>; Ben Armstrong

2alth.gld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Whiting - Dhealth.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: URGENT REVIEW PLEASE | Media response: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

This is fine

Get Outlook for iOS

From: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 4:43:30 PM

To: Jasmina Joldic < Dhealth.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Kyle Fogarty health.qld.gov.au>; Jane Martin health.gld.gov.au>; Ben Armstrong
nealtn.gid.gov.au>; Elizabeth Whiting « _@health.gld.gov.au>; Jesper Antonsen

Dhealth.gld.gov.au>
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

FYl, following your approval, | will progress to DG's office for awareness, prior to our usual MO awareness process.
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
s« models of care, including investigating new technology
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

Kat Acampora P | [
Manager — Media and Issues E Dhealth.qld.qov.au
Communications Lead - COVID-19

Strategic Communications

W health.gld.gov.au
A L3, 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane

Branch | Queensland Health

Dear mind, remember to make time foryou

Vit mnial atiabive s .o G T

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

I understand some info might take too long to compile however surely Qld Health knows which consultants are
currently working on things and what these projects are? And given the department has a budget for consultants,
why can't costs be broken down? . '

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

- Please note that the breakdown provided in the answer to Question on Notice number 215 includes the
. expenditure for not only consultants, but also contractors and professional services. This is not comparable with
. the breakdown (on consultants) you requested.

Please attribute the following to a Queensiand Health spokesperson:

Like most major public and private organisations, we regularly engage external services, whether it be to manage
i workloads, effect change, or solve specific problems.

. The value that consultants bring to a department as critical as Queensland Health cannot be understated.

- Government departments routinely work with consultants, drawing on their expertise, international experience,
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

72
50 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <news@health.qid.gov.au>

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

CourierdMailSundayMail

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
or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or atfachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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
of the sender and not the views of the Queenstand Government.

513f 399



DOH RTI 4054

Ben Armstrong

From: Damon Guppy

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 14:45

To: Kat Acampora; Ben Armstrong; Brad Gardner; Breanna Travers

Subject: FW: URGENT REVIEW PLEASE | Media response: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

I’'m sending this to all in the interests of time. Liz isn’t answering her phone so I'll pop up and see her about the
figures highlighted.

Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

We’re embarking on this reform program from a clinical and governance perspective to ensure our health system is
sustainable, innovative and world-class.

Our strategy from the outset has been to use external consultants to launch the program quickly and then transition
to using solely Queensland Health staff.

Background — not for attribution

Queensland Health has engaged PWC and EY consuliting firms to help provide this critical support. A third firm with a
single contractor has been engaged, but not for consultancy work.

As part of each firm’s contract with Queensland Health, it would allocate sufficient staff to manage its workload at
any given time.

The system reform branch is a multidisciplinary, blended team of staff from the department, hospital and health
services, Queensland Ambulance Service and external consultants, working together to achieve our goals.

There are currently 12 consultants working on level 13 of 33 Charlotte St, Brishane. Some are part-time.
There are also xx staff from Queensland Health, Hospital and Health Service and Queenstand Ambulance Service.

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
~ Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

. To: news <news@bhealth.gld.gov.au>

| Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

- Hey guys,
" | have some questions below about external consultants.

" 1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
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

Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 10:49

To: Jasmina Joldic

Cc: Elizabeth Whiting; Ben Armstrong; Jane Martin; news
Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hi Jasmina,

Below is a draft response to Domanii’s follow-up enquiry about the health reform work.

We've tried to find a balance between providing the journalist with some examples of the work being done while
not revealing anything that’s yet to be released.

»

We do have concerns Domanii will run with the angle that we have hired external consultants for a “secret”
project/review, as her source(s) claims. | think providing some examples, along with a phone call to her from me,
will help convince her this isn’t the case.

Let me know what you think. We’re hoping to get a draft to the Minister’s office before noon.

Kind regards,

Damon

Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

System reform in any sector, let alone one as critical as health, is complex and requires a lot of work.

The work being undertaken is underpinned by the recommendations in the Unleashing the Potential report.
For example, staff and consultants are establishing a framework with which to govern reform.

They are engaging with Queensland Health’s clinical workforce to harvest ideas and better understand the issues
and obstacles they face.

The reform team is also investigating different models of care, workforce development processes, and funding
models that could be adopted to help us deliver better healthcare.

ENDS

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 6:29 PM

To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hey,
No it's not. | need a bit more clarity before | write it.

Thanks,
Dom

On Wed, 11 May 2022 at 18:18, news <news@health.qld.gov.au> wrote:
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Hey Dom,

Is the story running in tomorrow’s paper?

Cheers,
Kat

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 6:09:04 PM

To: news <pews@health.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Thanks Kat.
What are the other aspects? Are you able to provide further clarity tomorrow?

On Wed, 11 May 2022 at 18:05, news <_news@hea|th.q|d.gov.au> wrote:

Hey Dom,

I believe there are a few aspects to it, but a large part of the reform work is tied to the unleashing the potential
report (info is here: Unleashing the Potential report charts roadmap for health reform - Ministerial Media
Statements).

Cheers,

Kat

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 5:49 PM

To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Thank you for this.

Is there any more info you can provide on what the reform is? When did it start and when is it expected to finish?

On Wed, 11 May 2022 at 16:07, news <news@health.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Domanii,
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Below is our response.

Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

We're embarking on this reform program from a clinical and governance perspective to ensure our health system
is sustainable, innovative and world-class.

Our strategy from the outset has been to use external consultants to launch the program quickly and then
transition to using solely Queensland Health staff.

Background — not for attribution

Queensland Health has engaged PWC and EY consulting firms to help provide this critical support. A third firm
with a single contractor has been engaged, but not for consultancy work.

As part of each firm’s contract with Queensland Health, it would allocate sufficient staff to manage its workload
at any given time.

The system reform branch is a multidisciplinary, blended team of staff from the department, hospital and health
services, Queensland Ambulance Service and external consultants, working together to achieve our goals.

There are currently 12 consultants working on level 13 of 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane. Some are part-time.
There are also 22 staff from Queensland Health, Hospital and Health Service and Queensland Ambulance Service.

All employees and contractors are required to have an access card and photo identification to enter the building
for security purposes. This includes consultants based on-site.

No consultants have a car park.

ENDS

Kind regards,

.‘1 QA

= p 37085376
By "A} - f
lE&i<2” Media and Issues Team £ news@health.qldgovau
L e Strategic Communication Branch | Queensland
R e Health w health.gld.gov.au
Queensiand A 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane
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
currently working on things and what these projects are? And given the department has a budget for
consultants, why can't costs be broken down?

In relation to a "small number" of consultants from three external firms working on system-wide issues at the

Charlotte Street premises - how many people is this? What constitutes small? Who are the three external firms
and what projects/works have they been engaged on? Have these consultants been given carparks and passes?

Can you please provide a response by 6pm today.

Thank you,

Dom

On Tue, 10 May 2022 at 13:05, news <news@health.qgld.gov.au> wrote:

; Hi Dom,

- Below is our response.

~ We are unable to provide a breakdown as specificas this. To do so accurately would take several weeks as it is a
- manual process that requires accessing and cross-checking a range of systems and information, and potentially
reviewing individual contracts for commercial-in-confidence considerations. We have neither the staff nor the

time to undertake such a task.

* Please note that the breakdown provided in the answer to Question on Notice number 215 includes the
expenditure for not only consultants, but also contractors and professional services. This is not comparable with
' . the breakdown {on consultants) you requested.

81
57 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

- Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

~ Like most major public and private organisations, we regularly engage external services, whether it be to
manage workloads, effect change, or solve specific problems.

The value that consultants bring to a department as critical as Queensland Health cannot be understated.

. Government departments routinely work with consultants, drawing on their expertise, international experience,
" and resources to develop solutions to complex challenges.

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

" ENDS

. From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
- Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM '

' To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>

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
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much
each company is being paid.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so,
where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working
on?

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
T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826 .
E domanii.cameron@news.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the
named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to

the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently
delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its
attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or
endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from
computer virus or other defect.
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Ben Armstrong

From: Jasmina Joldic

Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 12:13

To: news

Cc: Elizabeth Whiting; Ben Armstrong; Jane Martin
Subject: RE: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Suggested amendments as per below

From: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 10:49 AM

To: Jasmina Joldic Yhealth.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Elizabeth Whiting _ Jhealth.gld.gov.au>; Ben Armstrong < Yhealth.gld.gov.au>;
Jane Martin « _ health.gld.gov.au>; news <news@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry
Hi Jasmina,
Below is a draft response to Domanii’s follow-up enquiry about the health reform work.

We’ve tried to find a balance between providing the journalist with some examples of the work being done while
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

System reform in any sector, let alone one as critical as health, is complex and requires significant engagement.

The work being undertaken is underpinned by the recommendations in the Unleashing the Potential report and
Governance Advice.

For example, staff and consultants are establishing a framework with which to govern reform.

They are engaging with Queensland Health’s workforce to harvest ideas and better understand the issues and
obstacles they face.

The reform team is also investigating different models of care, workforce development processes, and funding
models that could be adopted to help us deliver better healthcare.

ENDS

From: Cameron, Domanii @news.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 6:2Y PM
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

From: Cameron, Domanii Dnews.com.au>
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

On Wed, 11 May 2022 at 18:05, news <news@health.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hey Dom,

| believe there are a few aspects to it, but a large part'of the reform work is tied to the unleashing the potential
report {info is here: Unleashing the Potential report charts roadmap for health reform - Ministerial Media
Statements).

Cheers,
Kat
From: Cameron, Domanii < @news.com.au>

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

We’re embarking on this reform program from a clinical and governance perspective to ensure our health system
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
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P 3708 5376

Media and Issues Team news@health.qld.gov.au

Strategic Communication Branch | Queensland
Health w

Queensland A 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane
Government

health.qld.gov.au

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

- Hi Dom,

. Below is our response.
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. We are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this. To do so accurately would take several weeks as it is a

manual process that requires accessing and cross-checking a range of systems and information, and potentially
reviewing individual contracts for commercial-in-confidence considerations. We have neither the staff nor the
© time to undertake such a task.

. Please note that the breakdown provided in the answer to Question on Notice number 215 includes the
- expenditure for not only consultants, but also contractors and professional services. This is not comparable with
- the breakdown (on consultants) you requested.

Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson:

Like most major public and private organisations, we regularly engage external services, whether it be to
manage workloads, effect change, or solve specific problems.

' The value that consultants bring to a department as critical as Queensland Health cannot be understated.

Government departments routinely work with consultants, drawing on their expertise, international experience,
and resources to develop solutions to complex challenges.

; - They also bring a fresh perspective to help us to deliver sustainable healthcare.

- External consultants, especially those who have worked with Queensland Health previously, are also adept at
- commencing roles rapidly and capably.

Background:

There are currently a small number from three external firms working on system-wide issues on-site at our
. Charlotte St premises.

In general, external consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be
provided department-issued equipment including a laptop.

* ENDS
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

| have some guestions below about external consultants.

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensiand Health? Can you please provide a
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
ey “ p T o -
CourierdaMailSundayMail

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

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department’s bullding? If so,
where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working
on?

3. How often do external consultants work inside gavernment buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline is COB tomorrow.

Thank you,
DOMANI CAMERON

State Political Reporter

EourierhMailSundayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 666 KE2G
E domaniicamaron@naws. com.al W www. courisnmail com au

Follow us online .

We arknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land In all states and ferritories on which we work and repiet. We pay onr respects fo Abariginal
and Torres Stait slander Elders past, present and emerging, and honowr their Kistory, cultures, and traditions of storyteliing
Proudly supparity A degree, A Mews Carp Austealia Initiative,

Moot .r'.'.-»'....- AL

This message and (ts attachments may contain legally priviteged or confidenual information. It is intended solely for the
named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or respansible for delivery of the message to

the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or [ts attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently
delete this message and s attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its
attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken hot to have been sent o
endorsed by that company ar any of its related entities. No warfanty & made that the e-mall or attachments are free fram
camputer virus or ather defect

B e T e L T T e e e

71 8 399



DOH RTI 4054

72 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

73 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

74 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

75 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

76 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

| have some questions below about external consultants,

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
bireakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much

each company is being paid.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department’s building? If so,
where are they fram, how many peopile are currently working there and what projects/work are they working
on?

3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their awn equipment?
My deadline is COB tomorrow.

Thank you,
BOMANIL CAMERON

state Political Reporter

CourieraMailSunday Mail

Cor Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T DATABL2 49607 017 3666 BR26

E LCRmMEeran@n = Ay Wowww . coyriarmail,

Follow us anline Jm

Wa acknowledge the Traditional Dwriers of thee land |n all staktes and territories on which we wark and reporm, We pay aur respects to Abordging
and Torres Strabt isdander Elders past, present and emerging, and hanour their histary, cultures, and traditions af steryteling,
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A Mews Corp Australia mitiative.

A Can Auimiralin

This message and 1ts attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information, It is imtended solely for the
named adelressee Il you are not the addresses Indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to

the addresses, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachrments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently
delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its
attachments which does not relate to the offical business of the sending company must be laken not {ohave been sent of
endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mall or attachments are free from
computer virus or other defect

LR A s e R e A S L e R R R e L R S T R ]
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1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
Lireakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
company is being paid.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department’s building? If so,
where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?
3. How often do external consultants work inside government huildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline Is COB tomorrow.

Thank you,

DOMANI CAMERON
State Polllical Heporter

Eourier aMailSundayMail

Crr Mayne Road & Campbell Streat Bowen Hills OLD 4006
T 0474812 496 or 07 3666 6826

E domanil cameroni@ news.com.au Wi, courermail.corm.du

We ackniwiedge the Traditional Qwnets of the lind in all stabes and territories o which we work and report, We pay olir réspects o Abariginal and
Torres Strall iander Eldars past, prosent and amerging and honour their history, culteres, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supodrting 1 degres, A News Corp Austrafi initiatve

ﬁim{ﬁqr-émfﬂm

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. |Fyou are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message o the addressee,
you may not copy or dellver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently deléte this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not refate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of Its related entities. Mo warranty is made that the e.mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

e F RN AR R SN R R R RN AT RR R R RPN R P FEFFRFFEDFFEFFFELRTREE

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may be
protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were
supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments |s not wajved by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or
reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return
email or telephone and destroy and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this emall represents only the views
of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government,

Queenstand Health carries out monitering, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to

addresses within Queenstand Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer network,

PRI PR Y SR EEF ST E R TESEARE NS RAN st kbt sk nkd sk b nd bRl R kAR RAAR R RN ERaRED
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| have some questions below about external consultants.

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
hreakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
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

Srate Political Reporter

Eourier hMailSundayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Carmpbell Street Bowan Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 456 or [ 3660 GB26

E gomanil. cameron@news.com.au W www.couriermall.com.ay
Follow us onling EJE

Wi ackriowledge the Traditional Cwners of the fand in all states and terrtories on which we work and report. We pey our respects to Aborighnal and
Torres Stralt islandar Eiders past, present and emerging, and honour their histary, cultures, and traditions of starytelting.
Proudly supporting 1 dogree, A News Corp Austrafia inftiative.

ﬁ.‘fl."u £ 'E-F'",P""I AUEtEg

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. it Is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this- message or responsible for defivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company
orany of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e:mail or attachments are free from computer virus of other defect,
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Cheers,

Kat Acampora P 114
Manager - Media and Issues i Bl ol qov.ay
Communications Lead - COVID-18 W hesith.aldqovau

i Strategic Communication
T 3.3 a n 5 :
Qu Eensland Branch ' Cueensiand Heallh A 3 Charioll :ir_ﬂﬂ‘ ['!'h‘hqm

Government

Dear mind, remember to make time for you

WASH'T ||'l|'l'.|i'.'g'|l|'_!|:'|'|'| Ity .|'|||.'-'|'|'d.-||l
3 B . i L

Cuisensiand Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and fulure

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au=
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 2:26 PM

To: news <news@health.gld.gov, aus

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

In relation to a "small number” of consultants from three external firms working on system-wide issues at the
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

On Tue, 10 May 2022 at 13:05, news <pews@health.ald.gov.au> wrote!

Hi Dam,

Below is our response.

We are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this. To do so accurately would take several weeks as itis a
manual process that requires accessing and cross-checking a range of systems and information, and potentially
reviewing individual contracts for commerclal-in-confidence considerations, We have neither the staff nor the time

to undertake such a task.
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Hey guys,
| have some guestions below about external consultants.

1. How many external cansultants are currently engaged by Queenstand Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
company is being paid,

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department’s building? If so,
where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?
3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline Is COB tomorrow,

Thanl you,

DOMANI CAMERON
State Political Reporter

Eourier hMailSundayMail

Cnr viayne Road & Campbell Streat Bowen Hills OLD A6
T 0474 B17 496 or 07 3666 BRIA

E damanil.cameron @news.com.au W www,courermail com.au

Follow us online nﬁ

We acknowledge the Traditional Gwners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. Wi pay our respeels 16 Aboriginal and
Torres Stralt Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honcur their history, cultures, and traditions of storyteling
Proudly supporting 1 depree, A News Corp Australla inftiathe

i'l‘".ﬂ".‘. E-‘.-p-- =L T

This missage and Its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. IFyau are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsilile lor defivery of Lhe message to the addresses,
you may nol copy of defiver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly natify the sender by reply e-mall, Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that compary
or any of Its related entities. No warranty |5 made that the e-mall or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

AR EE TSR FE RN R F Rk n Rk kAR AR AR R RS FEREE TN TN EF RN SRR T PR PR R R kb bk nnsd

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may be
protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purpases for which they were
supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached (o this message and attachments is not waived by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or
reprotiuce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return
email or telephone and dastroy and delete all copies, Unless stated otherwise, this email represents anly the views
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
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Damon Guppy

From: Elizabeth Whiting

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 11:09 AM

To: Damon Guppy

Subject: RE; Courier Mail - Consultants inguiry

Do you want to ring me now. I'm an

liz

Dr Elizabeth Whiting
Program Lead P
Reform Office | Strategy, Policy and Refarm "
Division | Queensiand Haalh E. aih.0.00v.8y
W pestihald.govay
Geriatrician and General Phﬁl’i!lﬂan A Lavgt 13, 33 Chadolle Streed. Brisbans 0. 4000

Queensland e Prince Charles Hospital
Government s nadn Hus

QUEENSLAND
HEALTH VISION

A world class health system for all Queenslanders

Cueensltand Healln acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of fhe land across Queensiand, and pays respect to First Nations Elders

pasl, present and futura,

From: Damon Guppy 2health.qld.gov.au=
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 10:56 AM
To: Elizabeth Whiting whealth.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Courier Mall - Consultants inquiry

Hi Liz,

Hope you're well. | understand you're the best person to speak with regarding the question highlighted below,
Are you free for a quick chat this morning?

Kine regards,
Damon

P 2708 5376
Media and Issues Team R ——
Strategec Communicalion Branch | Queensiand W heallh,qid.gov.at
] Hexalth -
T Y L T A ga Eh“lﬁtﬂ EE Bf‘ﬁn:_’nﬁ
Queensland
Government
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From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.camercn@news.com.aus
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hey guys,
| have some guestions below about external consultants.

1, How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
is being paid,

3. How often do &xterl consultants work insjde government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline is COB tomorrow.

Thank you,

DomANILCAMERON
State Palitical Reparter

Convier dMailSundayMail

Cor Mayne fRoad & Campball Street Bowen Hills €110 4006
T D474 B12 496 or 07 3666 BRI

E domanii cameroni@ ngws comk.ay W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us anfine m

Wi acknowledge the Traditional Dwners of the land In all states and territaries on which we work and report. We pay our respacts to Aboriginal and
Tarres Strait Islarider Elders past, present and emierging, and lionaur thelr history, coltures, and traditions of storytolling.
Froudly supporting 1 degree, & Mews Corg Australia inftintie,

MNeurs Gonp Ay atrli

This message and its altachments may contain legally privileged or canfidential information, It is intended solely for the named
addressee, If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message ar its altachments to anyane. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and Its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content af this message and its attachments which does
nat relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mafl or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect
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fi¥lin©

Queensiand Health acknowladges the Traditional Custodians of the land across Queensiand. and pays respedt to First Nations Elders
past, present and fulurne

From: Damon Guppy < @health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 2:57 PM
To: Russell Percival Dhealth.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inguiry
Hi Russall,
Do you and Jasmina have five minutes for me to come up and have a guick chat about this?

Cheers,
Damon

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanil.cameron@news. com.au:
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 2:26 PM

To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Courter Mail - Consultants inquiry

Thanks guys.

I understand some info might take too long to complle however surely Qld Health knows which consultants are
currently working on things and what these projects are? And given the department has a budget lor consultants,
why can't costs be broken down?

In refation to a "small number” of consultants from three external firms working en system-wide issues at the
Charlotte Street premises - how many people Is this? What constitutes small? Who are the three external firms and
what projects/works have they baen engaged on? Have these consultants been given carparks and passes?

Can you please provide a response by 6pm today.

Thank you,
Dom

On Tue, 10 May 2022 at 13:05, news <news@health.gld pov.au> wrote:

Hi Dom,

Below is our rasponse,

We are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this, To do so accurately would take several weeks asit is a
manual process that requires accessing and cross-checking a range of systems and information, and potentially
reviewing individual contracts for commercial-in-confidence considerations. We have neither the staff nor the time
to undertake such a task,
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To: news <pews@health.gld gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inguiry
Hey guys,
| have some guestions below about external consuitants.

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensiand Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each

company is heing paid.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so,
where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?

3. How often do external consultants waork inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?
My deadiine is COB tamorrow.

Thank you,
DOMANII CAMERON

State Political Reportes

Eonrier hMailSimdayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or (17 3666 BE2G

€ domanii cameron@news.com.au W www,courlermall.com.au
Follaw us online E ;E

We arknowledge the Traditional Ownors of the tamd in 3l states and territorias on which we work and repert. We pay our respects 1o Aborigingl and
Torres Strait lslander Clders past, present and emerging, and honour thelr hstory, eultures, and teaditions ol storytelling,
Proudhy supparting 1 degree, & News Corprbistiali inliative,

.l'pl':Cq.-I S = 2113

This message and Its altachments may contain legally privileged or confidential infarmation. It is Intended solely for the named
addressee. | you are not the addresses indicated in this message of responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may nol copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and ts altachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and Its attachments which does
nol refate Lo the official business of the sending company must be Lakén not ta have been sent or endorsed by that company
‘or any of is refated entities, No warranty Is made that the e-mall or attachments are free from computer virus o other defect,
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b
Y000 Kat Acampora
A Manager ~ Medla and Issues E @haaiingkd.gov.ay
AN Communications Lead = COVID-19
A | W heatih.qkd gov.ou
Bl (T Strategic Communicalions PR e e
Queensland Branch | Queenshnd Healih i
Government

Dear mind, remember 1o make time for you

FIS L e nta weliaeai e i I atve s o, mow, an

fIvlin©)

Cueensiand Health acknowiedges the Traditional Ownars of ihe land, and pays respect to Elders past; present and lulure

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au=
Sent; Tuesday, 10 May 2022 2:26 PM

To: news =news@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Thanks guys.

| understand some info might take too long to compile however surely Gld Health knows which consultants are
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

On Tue, 10 May 2022 at 13:05, news <news(@health.qgld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Dom,

Below is our response,

We are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this. To do so accurately would take several weeksasitisa
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
expenditure for natonly consultants, but also contractors and professional services. This is not comparable with
the breakdown (on consultants) you requested.
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L. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each

company Is being paid.
2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so,

where are they from, how many peaple are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?
3. How often do external consultants work inside government bulldings? Do they use their own eguipment?

My deadline is COB tomaorrow,

Thank you,

DOMANI CAMERON
state Palitical Reporter

Courier dMailSundayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Streat bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 2666 6RZE
£ domanil cameron@news,com.au W www.souriermail.com. sy

follow us ontine [§ll T [E]

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of thie land i all states and territories on which we wii kand report, We gay oor respects 1o Abangingl and
Torres Stralt Isbander Elers past, present and emerging, and honoor their histony, ciltures, and taditions of storytelling,
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australla initinthve.

A g PRI

This message-and its attachmants may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely Tor the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated In this message or respoansible for delivery of the message to the addresses,
you may nat copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and jts attachments and kindly natify the sender by reply é-mail, Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to Lhe official business of the sending company must be taken not 1o have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mal or attachments are free from compuler virus or ather defect.
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Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may be
protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were
supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachiments is not waived by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or
reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return
email or telephane and destroy and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views
of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to
atldresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer network.
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1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which cansultants they are and how much each
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

DONANIT CAMERON
State Polltical Reporter

¢ourier hMailSundayMail

Coi Aayne Road & Campbell Soeet Bowen Hilks QLD 4006
T (474812 496 or 0V 3666 GRZE

F domanii, cameron@naws.com.au W www.colriermall.com.au

Fallew us anfing n[' _ :E

We acknowledpge the Traditional Grwniers of the land in all states and territonies on which we work and réport, We piay our respects to Aborlginal and
Torvis Strait {slander Flders past, present and emerging, and honour thelr history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling
Proudly supporting 1 dogres, & News Corp Audralia inftiathe:

Al Lo ALLIA
L]

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential Information. 1L is intentded solely for the named
addressee. I you are not the addresses indicated in this medsage of respansible for delivery of the message ta the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachiments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its atkachmants and Kindly notify the sender by reply e-mall. Any conten| of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the officlal business ol (e sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any ol its related entities, No warranty is made thal the -mall or attachments are free from computer vires o other defect,
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1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
company s being paid.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so, where
are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?

3. How often do external consultants work Inside government buiidings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline 1s COB tamoarrow.

Thank you,

DOMANI CAMERON
State Political Repotter

Couvier hMailSundayMail

L iayne Aoad & Camphell stieet sowen Hills GLo s00s
T D474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826

E domanil. camaron@news.com.au W www.courlermail com au

Follow us anline [l [EJ

We acknowledge tha Traditional Owners of the land In all states and teritories an which wie work dnd report. We pay our respects {o Aboriginal and
Tarres Steait Islander Elders past, present and ermeging, and bonaur ther history, cultures, and traditions of sterytelling,
Praudly supparting 1 degree, A News Corg Australia initkative,

o :-'--1;-.- st

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential Information. It is intended solely For (he named
addressee. If you are not the addrésses indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addresses,
you may not copy of deliver Uhis message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you shauld permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not télate Lo the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of s related entitles. No warranty is made that the e«mail or allachments are free from computer virus or ather defect.
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My deadline is COB tomorrow.

Thank you,
DOMANII CAMERON

State Polltical Reporter

Edurier hMailSundayMail

Car Mayne Read & Campbell Streel Bowen Hills 0ILE 4006
T 0474 B12 496 or 07 3666 6826

E domani, cameiun@news. com.ay W Www couriermsl.com.ay
Folltw us onlineg n ; E

Weacknowledge the Traditlonal Cwners of the and bivall states and territories on which wi weirk 2o report. We pay our respectsto Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour thelr history, cultures, and traditions of storvtelling,
Proudly supporting 1 degreg, A News Carp Sustrafia inttiative.

This message and [ts attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message ta the addresses,
you may nol copy or deliver this message or s attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this mess age
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this meassage and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken nat to have been sent or endbrsid by that company
ar any of its related entities, No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect,

L2 R R LR e T T e T Rt Tl o T e R L e e L E

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may be
protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purpases for which they were
supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived by reason of
mistaken delivery Lo you. If you are not the Intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or
reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return
email or lelephone and destroy and delete all copies, Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views
of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to

addresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of aperating, protecting, maintalning and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer netwark,
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My deadline is COB tomarrow.

Thank you,

DOMANII CAMERON

State Political Reporber

ConrierhMailSundayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T Da74 812 496 or 07 3666 6236

L donani cameroni pews Com.au W www.courermail.con.au

Follow us online - E

We acknowieage the Traditional Dwniers of the land in all states and torrdtodes on which vwe work and report. We pay our respacts to Aboriginal and
Tarras Straft Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honaiar their Bistory, cultires, and traditions af staryeelling.
Proudly supparting 1 depres, A News Cocp Australia Inftiative:

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential infarmation. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message ar respansible for delivery of the message to the addresser,
you may not copy of dellver this message or its attachmerils ta anyone Rathet, you should permanently defete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail Any content of this message and its attachments which daes
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken nat ta have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of its refated entities. Mo warranty Is made that the e-mall or attachments are free from computer virus of other defect,

LSRR RSt i R R R R g p e gp— L L Y e e

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may be
protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were
supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. if you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclase, retain, forward or
reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in errar, please notify the sender by return
email or lelephane and destroy and delete all copies, Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views
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

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news. -
Sent: Sunday, B May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <n ov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inguiry

Hey guys,
| have some guestions below abait external consultants,

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/wark these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much
each company is being paid.

2, Are there currently external consultants working aut of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so,

where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working
on?

3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?
My deadline |s COB tomorrow,

Thank you,
DOMANI CAMERON

State Political Reporter

Eourier aMailSindayMail

Cor Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hifls QLD 4006
T 0a70 812 496 or 07 3666 GELG

E domanii.cameraninews.com.au W www.counenmail com.au

Follow us anline n '

We acknowledge the Traditional Divners of the Land in ail states and territories on which we work and repect. We pay our respeets to Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islandar Elders past, present and emengling, and honour thile history, culiures, and troditions of storyledling.
Proudly supporting 1 degroe, A Nows Corp Australia Inftiative,
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news

From: News

Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 2:20 PM

To: Cameron, Domani

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry
Hey Dom,

Thanks for your email. Just wanted Lo let you know we received it and will reach out tomorraw.

Cheers,
Breanna

Get Outlook for 105

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii cameron@naws.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, May 8, 2022 1:50:24 PM

To: news <news@health.qld gov.au>

Subject: Courler Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hey guys.
| have some questions below ahout external consultants.

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
company is being paid.

2, Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so, where
are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?

3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline is COB tomaorrow.

Thank you,.

DOMANI CAMERCN
State Political Reporter

CourierhiMailSundayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills (LD 4006
T 0474 812 496 ar 07 3666 6826

E domaniicameron@news.com.au W www.coungrmail.com,au

Follow us onling n. - ‘E

Wi scknowledge the Tradithons] Owriers of the land In all states and territories on which we work anel roport W pay our fespects to Abariginal and
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honow their story, sultures, and traditions of storyielling
Proudly supporting 1 degrae, A News Corp Australla nitiathe.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. it is intended selely for the named
addressee. If you are not the sddressee indicated In this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
youl may nat copy or deliver this message or Its attachments ta anyone, Rather, you should permanently delete this message
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Wi scknowledge the Traditional tianers of the land i all states and territories on which we work and report. We pog o respects to Aboriginag and
Torres Steadt tlander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cuftures, and traditions of storytelling.
Froudly suppariing 1 degres, A'News Corp Australia fnitlative,

Al Berugus 1 IAA 1

This message and Its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. it is intended sofely for the named
addressea IFyou are not the addressee Indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may nol copy or deliver this message or [ts attachments to anyone, Rather, you should pmmane'ntlv thelete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail, Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not refate to the official business of the sending company must be (aken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of its related entities. No warranty i made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect,
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Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may be
protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were
supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached 1o this message and attachments is not waived by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you are nol the intended recipient, you must not use, disclase, retain, forward or
reproduce this message or any attachments, If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return
email or telephane and destroy and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise; this email represents only the views
of the sender and not the views of the Queensiand Government,

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to
addresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer netwaork.

e b R R R P L T T T T L CEET L)

DOMANI CAMERON
State Polilical Reporter

CourierhMailSimdayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Carnpbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6526
E dormani cameroni@news.com.au W www.couniermall.com.ay

Fallow us anline n; E

We acknowledpe the Traditicnal Owners.of the land in all states and Lorilerios on which we wark and repoc. We pay our respecis o Abariginal and
Torres Strait llander Efders past, present and emerging. and honour their history, coltures, ansd wraditions of stoeytelling:
Proudiy supporting L degree, A News Corp Australia Inltiathve

i -ﬂ-rh.r- Aalefinlin

This message and its attachments may contain fegally privileged or coplidential information. It [s intended solely for the named
addressee, Ifyou are not the addressee indicated In this message or responsible for delivery of the message 1o the addresses,
you may not copy of deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you shauld permanently deléte this message
and its attachmenis and Kindly notify the sender by reply e<mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
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ENDS

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news,com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail - Cansultants inguiry

Hey guys,
| have some guestions below about external consultants,

1, How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensiand Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
company is being paid.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so, where
are they from, haw many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?

3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline Is COB tomorrow.

Thank you,

DOMANI CAMEROM
State Political Reporter

CourierhMailSundayMail

Cor Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen HIlls QLD 4006
T 0474 B12 A%6 or OF 3666 6RI6
E domanil cameron@news.com.au W www courisrmail.com.au

Follow iis anline n

Wir acknisdedige the Praditiornal Cwners of fhe Lind In all states and torritores on which ws work and repoct, We pay our respects to Abiariginal and
Tarres Strait sk Elders pasy, present and ermerging, and honour thely history, cullures, and traditions of stosytelling.
Proudly supparfing 1 degree, A News Conp Australia inttiative:

Alens s Bukteilif

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It Is intended solely for the named
addresses. I you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addiessee,
you may nol copy or deliver this message or jis attachments to-anyone, Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and 115 attachments which does
not relate ta the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities, No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachmentsare free from computer virus or other defect,
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news

From: Daman Guppy

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 10:32 AM

To: Ben Armstrong; Kat Acampora; Brad Gardner
Cc: news

Subject: RE: Courier Mail - Consultants inguiry
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Damon

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
on not only consuftants, but also contractors and professional services.

This is not comparable with the breakdown you requested,
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
Lo system “

They also bring a fresh perspectwe um:unstrained by gro up‘lhink and the independence needed to provide candid,
fearless advice to improve BUFdbility todeliver sustHia e ieal thosnd.

Background:

Queensland Health engages with approximately xx consultants WS BRRIOH
There are currently xx external consultants working on level 13 of our Charlotte 5t premises.

Consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be provided department-
issued equipment including a laptop,

Other consultants may work from their own offices if connectivity Is not an issue,

ENDS
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From: Cameran, Domanii <domanil.cameran@news.con.ain
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <news{@heall >

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

3. How often do external consultants work inside government bulldings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline is COB tomorrow.

Thank you,

DOMANI CAMERDN
State Political Reporter

Eonrier hMailSindayMail

Chr Mayne Road & Camphbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 495 or 07 3666 6816
E domanil cameran@news.com.au W www.courlermail.com au

Follow us online nl_

Wi ackiowbedge the Traoditonal Cwrers of the land b all states and torvitaries on which we work and report. We pay oor respeets 1o Aborigioni and
Torres Strair slander Elders past, presént and errerging, and honour thely history, cultures, and traditions of stosytelling
Froudly suppaiting 1 desree, A News Corp Australla initiative.

.Vi:“-.' L!I-ﬁr-‘ .'E'h:ﬂ Fithw

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee, If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addrossee,
yau may nat copy or dellver this message or |tz attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
andl its attachments and kindly notity the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which dees
not relate o the official business of the sending company musl be taken not Lo have bean sent or endorsed by that company o
any of its related entities, Mo warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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There are currently less than 10 consultants from three external firms — Ernst & Young, PwC, and the Skotte Group—
working on the Unleashing the Potential reform agenda on-site at our Charlotte 5t premises.

In general, external consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be
provided department-issued equipment including a laptop.

Other consultants miay work from their own offices if connectivity is not an jssue.

ENDS

From: Cameron, Domanii < L.cameron@news.com.au>
sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <news@health,gld.gov.au>
Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inguiry

Hey guys,
| have some guestions below aboul external consultants,

1, How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide
breakdown of the projects/wark these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
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

DOMANIT CAMERON
State Political Repartar

Courier dMailSundayMail

Onr Mayne Road & Campbell street Bowen Hilks TLD 4006
T D474 E12 496 ar (17 3666 6226

E-dgmﬂnll.ﬂamnm MEWS. COM.Au W www.cauriermall.com. au

Follow us onling n,l ;E

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territorios on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Tovvies Strait islimder Elders past, present and emarging, and honour thekr history, cultures, and traditions of starytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degrae, A News Corp Australia initative.

At :‘.‘.‘-ﬁrl..-r Amirafie

This message and iLs attachments may contaln legally privileged or confidential information, It is intended salely for (he named
addressee. Il you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to (he-addressee,
you may nat copy or deliver this message or its attachmenis (o anyone, Hather, you should permanenily delete this messapge
and its attachments and Kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail, Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the offical business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free fram computer virus or other diefect.
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They also bring a fresh perspective unconstrained by groupthink, and the independence needed to provide candid,
fearless advice to improve our ability to deliver sustainable healthcare,

External consultants, especially thase who have worked with Queensland Health previously, are also adept at
commencing roles rapidly and capably, which is Invaluable when launching urgent projects like the Unleashing the
Patential reform agenda,

Background:
Queensland Health engages with approximately xx cansultants, using appropriate procurement processes,

There are currently BIRIMRIEES consultants from three external firms —Ernst-S-Young P and-the Skotte Group—

working on the Unleashing the Potential reform agenda on-site at our Charlotte St premises.

In general, external consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be
provided department-issued equipment including 4 laplop.

Otherconsultants-rayr-work-from-theirawn-offices i connecthiby is fot-an-issue.

ENDS

From: Cameron, Domanil <domanii.cameron@news.conm. gus>
Sent: Sunday, B May 2022 1:50 PM

Ta: news <news@health.qld. pov.aus>

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
breakdown of the projecis/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
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

DOMANITCAMERON
state Political Reporter

EourierkillailSundayMail

Cor Mayne Road & Canphell Slieet Bowei Hills QLD 4006
T D474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826
E domanll.camaoni@news.comay W wwwiaguiies gl coinay

Follow us onling E

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the Band in al states and territories on which we work and reporl. We gy our fespeits to Aboi lgnal and
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerglng, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of stoeyteliing
Proudly supporting 1 degres, A News Carp Bustralia indiiative.
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This message and its attachiments may contain legally privileged or conlidential information. ILis intended solely for the namecd
addressee, If you are nol the addresses indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addresses,
you may not copy or deliver this message or Its attachments to anyone, Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail, Any content of this message and I1s attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not 1o have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of Its related entities. Mo warranty |s made that the e-rnail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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Queensland Health engages with approximately xx consultants, using appropriate procurement processes:

There are currently a handful of consultants from three external firms waorking on the Unleashing the Potential
reform agenda on-site at our Charlotte St premises.

In general, external consultants who require access to the Queensiand Health system may work on-site and be
provided department-issued equipment including a laptop

ENDS

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <news@health.qld gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail - Consullants inguiry

Hey guys,
| have some guestians below ahout external consuttants,

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
campany is being paid.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's buijlding? If so, where
are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?

3. How aften do external consultants work Inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline is COB tomorrow.
Thank you,

DOMANI CAMERON
State Political Reportes

Eourier hlllailSunday Mail

Crne Mayne Foad & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812496 or (07 3666 GR2G
E domanil.cameron@news.com.au W vwww, couriermail.contay

Follow us online n

We acknowhedge thi Traditional Dwners of the land in 3l states and territonies on which we work and repart, We pay our fespedts 1o Ahiorginat aid
Torves Strait istander Eiders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytellng.
Provdly seppodting 1 degres, A News Conp Australizninitiative.

M f'-'h’L' Al ulin

This message and its sllachments may coni@in legally priviteged or conlidential Eilormation, 18 s fintended solely lor the pamed
addressee. || you are nol the addressea [ndicated In this message or responsible for delivery of the message Lo Ihe addresses,
you may nol copy or deliver this message o its altachments ta doyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relale to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any af its related entities. Mo warranty (s matle that the e-mall or attachments are free fromy computer virus or ather defect,
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